Latifat Oluwaseun AKANBI

CONTACT

Address

Flat 3, Block 2/76, Area B, Nyanya Abuja. FCT

900103

Phone

+2347065660510

E-mail

akanbiolatty@gmail.com

LinkedIn

http://www.linkedin.com/in/akanbi-latifat-249518158

SKILLS

MS Word, MS Excel



Critical Thinking

Academic Research

Skilled at using educational knowledge and statistical expertise to achieve results. Ready to develop new skills and grow knowledge by gaining practical experience. Quick learner familiar with Excel, powerBI, Genstat and SQL. Motivated individual with strong work ethic and ability to work independently. Strong organizational and team collaboration skills with experience in improving processes.

QUALIFICATION

M.Sc. Agronomy

2021

University of Ibadan, Nigeria

Crop Physiology and Production

Bachelor of Agriculture (First Class Honours)

2017

University of Ilorin, Nigeria

WORK EXPERIENCE

Research Assistant (Volunteered)

2020-2021

Olaniyi's Farms

- I supported the manager of the farm in trial establishment and monitoring.
- I took growth and yield parameters of crops.
- I analyzed the data collected and present findings.

Adjunct Lecturer, agricultural technology

2017-2018

The Oke Ogun Polytechnic, Saki, Oyo

- Engaged students with insightful and compelling classroom discussion of topics relevant to coursework to boost student learning and retention.
- Created positive and safe learning environment for students by setting and enforcing classroom code of conduct.
- Created materials and exercises to illustrate application of course concepts.

World Health Organization (NYSC)

- Random house inspection of area visited by vaccine administration team.
- Data collection of marked and unmarked houses.
- Informing the local government inspector on non-compliance households.
- Daily presentation of data to the team leader.

College Intern

2015-2016

University of Ilorin, Ilorin, Kwara State

- Trained in the art of crop production and animal production to boost operational knowledge and increase support for diverse farm system needs.
- Organized project documents to boost team productivity and for accountability.

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATES

DATA ANALYSIS

2021

Quantum Analytics

• Data Analysis, Interpretation and Visualization.

SUSTAINABLE SYSTEM OF ORGANIC VEGETABLE PRODUCTION

2020

Big picture initiative, Oyo State

- Training on organic vegetable production and compost making.
- Pest management with the use of organic materials.
- Maintaining the Agro Ecological system.

COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTARY SERVICE

- Pick that Trash
- YnG initiative #PadAnInmate project
- National Agency for Food and Drug Administration and Control (NAFDAC)
- Sustainable Development Goal (SDG)
- National training for Peer Group Educator on Financial Inclusion